Ancient Monuments in this township
1926 List
CARTMEL FELL

Church, St. Anthony's, built c. 1504; restored 1911 (J. F. Curwen, N.S. xii, 285). " Cowmire
Hall pew," a parclose of early 16th cent. with parts of a rood-screen. "Burblethwaite
quire,” Jacobean, rebuilt 1811. Pulpit, 1698; altar, rails and font 1712; two bells, one of
1734; pitchpipe. Glass of 15th cent. (Canon J. T. Fowler, N.S. Xii, 297; H. F. Wilson,
N.S. xx, 345). Oaken rood figure (N.s. xii, 294). Mounting block in churchyard.

Domestic:
(a) Hodge Hill, of Philipsons, 17th cent. (0.s. xiii, 300).
(b) Thorphinsty Hall, of Huttons, 17th-18th cent. (Stockdale, op.cit., 510).
(c) Burblethwaite Hall, of Robinsons, 18th cent.; modernized (ibid., 511).
(d) "Cornelius' shop," old hut below Blakeholme (ibid., 528).

Old road: packhorse-track, Bowland bridge to Sow howe made turnpike 1819 (ibid., 525) .
243)

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries.
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